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FLOOD RESILIENCE 

CLARIFICATIONS NO: 1  

 

Contract Title: Supply of specialized equipment 

Publication Reference: SUP-113-Uzunkopru-01 -01 

 

Question 1: 

Where is presented the form for the Tender guarantee? 

 

Answer :  

The form of Tender guarantee is in the tender dossier D folder, form c4n_tenderguarantee_en 

Question 2: 

What is the duration of the contract?  

Answer:  

The period of ımplementation of the tasks are presented in Art. 15 of Supply Contract Notice 

as follow: 

LOT 01 Purchasing excavator with chains: 2 months  

LOT 02 Purchasing tired wheel loader: 2 months  

Question 3: 

What kind of Document should be presented as an evidence for the Origin of the machine? Is 

the CE document be enough to be presented?  

Answer: 

For the acceptance of the machine for LOT 2 the Contracting authority will request 

document for Origin of the machine that could be movement certificate EUR.1 or Certificate 

for origin / menşe şahadetnamesi/ issued by the respective Chamber of Commerce or 

Chamber of Industry, or other document showing the origin of the machine.  

  

 Question 4: 

Is there any VAT exception?  

Answer: 

Yes, the price of the machines should not include VAT.  

 

 Question 5: 

According to General Conditions, Art. 7.1. the Contractor should provide some documents 

and drawings, could you specify what kind of documents we should present?  
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Answer: 

In Article 7. Supply of documents in Special conditions of the Draft Contract is written as 

follow:  
The Contractor should provide to the Project Manager copies from the warranty documents, 

certificates of the products and of the company relating to the equipment as operation manuals for 

software, operating instructions/user manuals, etc.  

 

Question 6: 

When is the deadline for the submission of tenders? 

Answer: 

Deadline for submission of tenders is presented in the Instruction to Tenderers and is 

12/06/2020, 17:30 local time.  

 
 

   

 


